ALASKA STATE LEGQ SLATURE
HOUSE STATE AFFAI RS STANDI NG COVWM TTEE
March 15, 2012
8:04 a.m

VEMBERS PRESENT

Representative Bob Lynn, Chair
Representative Wes Keller, Vice Chair
Represent ati ve Paul Seaton
Representati ve Max G uenberg
Representati ve Pete Petersen
Representati ve Kyl e Johansen

VEMBERS ABSENT
Representati ve Peggy W1 son
COW TTEE CALENDAR
HOUSE BI LL NO. 333
"An Act relating to public office expense term accounts and
public office expense term account reserves."
- MOVED CSHB 333(STA) QUT OF COW TTEE
HOUSE BI LL NO 219
"An Act exenpting certain energency nedical and fire departnent
services fromregul ation as insurance."
- HEARD & HELD
SENATE CONCURRENT RESCLUTI ON NO. 18
Establi shing August 4, 2012, as Raoul Wallenberg Renenbrance
Day.
- MOVED SCR 18 QUT OF COW TTEE
PREVI QUS COW TTEE ACTI ON

BILL: HB 333
SHORT TITLE: CAMPAI GN CONTRI BUTI ONS/ POET ACCTS
SPONSOR(s): REPRESENTATI VE(s) HAWKER

02/ 20/ 12 (H READ THE FIRST TIME - REFERRALS
02/ 20/ 12 (H) STA
03/ 15/ 12 (H) STA AT 8:00 AM CAPI TOL 106

HOUSE STA COW TTEE -1- March 15, 2012



BILL: HB 219
SHORT TI TLE: FI RE AND EMERGENCY MEDI CAL SERVI CES
SPONSOR(s): REPRESENTATI VE(s) FEI GE

03/31/11 (H) READ THE FI RST Tl ME - REFERRALS
03/31/ 11 (H CRA, STA

02/ 16/ 12 (H) CRA AT 8: 00 AM BARNES 124
02/ 16/ 12 (H Heard & Held

02/ 16/ 12 (H M NUTE( CRA)

03/ 01/ 12 (H) CRA AT 8: 00 AM BARNES 124
03/01/12 (H Moved Qut of Conmittee

03/ 01/ 12 (H M NUTE( CRA)

03/ 02/ 12 (H) CRA RPT 3DP 3NR

03/ 02/ 12 (H DP: AUSTERMAN, DI CK, FOSTER
03/ 02/ 12 (H) NR. SADDLER, GARDNER, MUNOZ
03/ 15/ 12 (H STA AT 8: 00 AM CAPI TOL 106
BILL: SCR 18

SHORT TI TLE: RAOUL WALLENBERG REMEMBRANCE DAY
SPONSOR(s): SENATOR(s) DYSON

01/ 18/ 12 (S) READ THE FIRST TIME - REFERRALS

01/ 18/ 12 (S) STA

02/ 09/ 12 (S) STA AT 9:00 AM BUTROVI CH 205

02/ 09/ 12 (S) Moved SCR 18 Qut of Committee

02/ 09/ 12 (S) M NUTE( STA)

02/ 10/ 12 (S) STA RPT 4DP

02/ 10/ 12 (S) DP:  WELECHOMSKI,  KOOKESH,  PASKVAN,
G ESSEL

02/ 22/ 12 (S) BEFORE THE SENATE ON FI NAL PASSAGE

02/ 22/ 12 (S) TRANSM TTED TO (H)

02/ 22/ 12 (S) VERSI ON: SCR 18

02/ 24/ 12 (H READ THE FIRST TIME - REFERRALS

02/ 24/ 12 (H) STA

03/ 15/ 12 (H) STA AT 8:00 AM CAPI TOL 106

W TNESS REG STER

REPRESENTATI VE M KE HAWKER

Al aska State Legislature

Juneau, Al aska

PCSI TI ON STATEMENT: As sponsor, presented HB 333.

JULI E LUCKY, Staff

Representati ve M ke Hawker
Al aska State Legislature

HOUSE STA COW TTEE - 2- March 15, 2012



Juneau, Al aska
PCSI TI ON STATEMENT: Provided information during the hearing on
HB 33 on behal f of Representative Hawker, sponsor.

PAUL DAUPHI NAI' S, Executive Director

Al aska Public Ofices Conmm ssion

Anchor age, Al aska

PCOSI TI ON STATEMENT:  Answer ed questions during the hearing on HB
333.

M CHAEL PASCHELL, Staff

Representative Eric Feige

Al aska State Legislature

Juneau, Al aska

POSI TI ON STATEMENT: Present ed HB 219 on behal f of
Represent ati ve Fei ge, sponsor

LI NDA HALL, Director

Di vision of |nsurance

Depart ment of Commrerce, Conmunity, & Econom c Devel opnent
Anchor age, Al aska

PCOSI TI ON STATEMENT: Testified during the hearing on HB 219.

SENATOR FRED DYSON

Al aska State Legislature

Juneau, Al aska

POSI TI ON STATEMENT: As sponsor, presented SCR 18.

ACTI ON NARRATI VE

8:.04:57 AM

CHAIR BOB LYNN called the House State Affairs Standing Conmttee
meeting to order at 8:04 a.m Representatives Keller, Seaton,
Johansen, Petersen, and Lynn were present at the call to order.

Representative G uenberg arrived as the neeting was in progress.

HB 333- CAMPAI GN CONTRI BUTI ONS/ PCET ACCTS

8: 05: 37 AM

CHAI R LYNN announced that the first order of business was HOUSE
BILL NO 333, "An Act relating to public office expense term
accounts and public office expense term account reserves."

8:05: 59 AM

HOUSE STA COW TTEE - 3- March 15, 2012



REPRESENTATI VE M KE HAWKER, Al aska State Legislature, as
sponsor, presented HB 333. In response to the chair, he noted
that the one change in the proposed commttee substitute (CS),
Version 27-1LS1289\B, Bullard, 2/24/12, is in subparagraph (E),
[in Section 1], on page 3, [lines 14-17], which read as foll ows:

(E) unused canpaign contribution
transferred under this paragraph nust be disposed of
as provided in (2), (3), or (5) of this subsection at
the end of the term of office imediately follow ng
the canpaign for which the contributions were
recei ved; and

REPRESENTATI VE HAWKER said the difference is the word "at",
bet ween "subsection” and "the end of the termf; he said the
original bill read, "by the end of the ternt.

8:06: 51 AM

REPRESENTATI VE KELLER nobved to adopt the proposed commttee
substitute (CS), Version 27-LS1289\B, Bullard, 2/24/12, as a
work draft. There being no objection, Version B was before the
comittee.

8:07:13 AM

REPRESENTATI VE SEATON asked for confirmation that the change to
"at" would not prevent anyone from disposing of a public office
expense term (PCET) account in the approved nmanner before the
certain date on which the termof office ended.

8:07:55 AM

JULIE LUCKY, Staff, Representative Mke Hawker, Alaska State
Legislature, on behalf of Representative Hawker, sponsor,
referred to a nenorandum from the Alaska Public Ofices
Comm ssion (APOC), included in the conmttee packet, which
confirmed for the sponsor that [the use of the word "at", in

Version B], would allow the disposal of POET funds to be handl ed
under the sane regulations and guidelines as the disposal of
PCET reserve funds.

8:09:12 AM
PAUL DAUPHI NAI S, Executive Director, Al aska Public Ofices

Comm ssion (APCCO), in response to Representative Seaton,
expl ai ned that APOC wanted the phrase "at the end of the term of

HOUSE STA COW TTEE -4- March 15, 2012



of fice" wused, because the comm ssion does not want people to
di spose of the funds during their term of office. He said one
appropriate method of dispersal is through a political party.
He stated, "There does exist the opportunity for the noney to go
to a political party and then back to the candi date. VWiile we
do not believe anyone would do that purposefully, we wanted to
make sure that even the perception of sonething |ike that
happeni ng woul dn't be here.” He said [the proposed |anguage in
Version B] "deals with that appropriately by not allowing the
political party tine to get it back during the canpaign period."

REPRESENTATI VE SEATON expressed concern regar di ng t he
interpretation of the | anguage.

8:11:26 AM

REPRESENTATI VE HAWKER said the incorporation of the word "at" in
Version B would make the wording the sane as in current statute.

REPRESENTATI VE SEATON said he realizes it does that, but the
purpose of the bill is to clarify what is done with POET funds.

REPRESENTATI VE HAWKER said the idea of having the transfer occur
at the end of termof office is to prevent the potential rolling
over of PCET funds from candidate to political party and back to
candi dat e.

REPRESENTATI VE SEATON said he wants APOC on record as saying
that is the intent of this.

8:13:35 AM

M5. LUCKY stated her assunption that the proposed | anguage neans
any time after the election but before the swearing in date of
the new | egi sl ature.

8:14: 05 AM

MR. DAUPHI NAI'S concurred with what both Representative Hawker
and Ms. Lucky articul ated.

8:.14:29 AM
REPRESENTATI VE HAWKER reviewed the purpose of a PCET account

He said he does not think anyone really understands why the PCET
reserve account exists; therefore, it could be elimnated.

HOUSE STA COW TTEE - 5- March 15, 2012



8:17:38 AM

REPRESENTATI VE GRUENBERG echoed that he does not think anyone
knows why the reserve account is necessary. He nmentioned that
APCC is planning to update its legislative financial disclosure
(LFD) . In response to the sponsor, he explained that he was
inmparting information related to easing "our" burden wthout
sacrificing financial disclosure.

8:20:46 AM

CHAIR LYNN, after ascertaining that there was no one else who
wi shed to testify, closed public testinony.

8:20: 57 AM

REPRESENTATI VE SEATON noved to adopt Anendnent 1, which read as
follows [original punctuation provided]:

Page 1, line 1, following "Act":
Insert "relating to the disposition of certain
unused canpai gn contributions; and”

Page 3, line 27:
Del ete "and"
| nsert "[AND] "

Page 3, line 28, follow ng "$5, 000":
Insert "; and
(E) unused canpai gn contri butions
transferred under this paragraph nust be disposed of
as provided in (2), (3), or (5 of this subsection at
the end of the term of office imediately follow ng
the canpaign for which the <contributions were

recei ved"

REPRESENTATI VE JOHANSEN obj ected for the purpose of discussion.
REPRESENTATI VE SEATON said there are nunicipal POET accounts,
and Amendnent 1 clarifies that nunicipal POET accounts would be
covered under the same rules as |egislative POET accounts.
8:22:04 AM

REPRESENTATI VE HAWKER sai d he wel cones Amendnent 1.

8:22:15 AM

HOUSE STA COW TTEE - 6- March 15, 2012



REPRESENTATI VE GRUENBERG said M. Dauphinais had recommended the
amendnent .

CHAIR LYNN renoved his objection. There being no further
obj ection, Anendnent 1 was adopt ed.

8:22:43 AM

REPRESENTATI VE GRUENBERG noved to report CSHB 333, Version 27-
LS1289, Bullard, 2/24/12, as anended, out of commttee wth
i ndi vidual recomrendations and the acconpanying fiscal notes.
There being no objection, CSHB 333(STA) was reported out of the
House State Affairs Standing Conmtt ee.

8:23:09 AM

The commttee took an at-ease from8:23 a.m to 8:24 a.m

[During the at-ease, Chair Lynn passed the gavel to Vice Chair
Kel l er.]

HB 219- FI RE AND EMERGENCY MEDI CAL SERVI CES

8:24:31 AM

VI CE CHAI R KELLER announced that the next order of business was
HOUSE BILL NO 219, "An Act exenpting certain energency nedica
and fire departnment services fromregulation as insurance.”

8:24: 35 AM

M CHAEL PASCHELL, Staff, Representative Eric Feige, Al aska State
Legi slature, presented HB 219 on behalf of Representative Feige,
sponsor . He disclosed that he is the assistant chief and a
board nenber of the Rural Deltana Volunteer Fire Departnment and
Representative Feige is the chief of Chickaloon Fire Service,
and both organi zati ons possibly could be inpacted by HB 219.

MR. PASCHELL talked about the difficulty that local fire and
energency nedical agencies have in raising noney. He said
fundrai sing events are common and include fish fries, pancakes
di nners, bake sales, and bingo, and those putting on the events
are wusually the same volunteers who provide the energency
services. He said donations are wel coned because they take | ess
time and input fromthe volunteers. M. Paschell said a popular
met hod of fundraising anong fire and energency nedical service

HOUSE STA COW TTEE -7- March 15, 2012



(EMS) organizations in some parts of the country is to offer
t hose who give donations on an annual basis a "no charge policy"
when responding to an energency; however, he indicated that
there are laws in Alaska that thwart that type of practice. One
option that is in place is to form a health services
corporation; however, that is considered insurance, and those
doing so are subject to regulations, including a prohibitive one
requiring a mninum $100, 000 bond in order to provide services.

Sonre fire departnents - often <called subscription fire
departnments - offer anbul ance service, in which individuals pay
voluntarily for the service. M. Paschell said problens can

arise when the fire departnment responds to an energency outside
of the area in which the subscription service is offered, and
the person who gets charged conplains that one person is getting
a benefit over another.

8:29: 08 AM

VR. PASCHELL said HB 219 would exenpt "these types of
organi zations" from regul ation under the D vision of |nsurance.
He noted there was a conmittee substitute (CS) in the committee
packet .

8:29:47 AM

REPRESENTATI VE SEATON noved to adopt the proposed comittee
substitute (CS), Version 27-LS0638\1, Bailey, 3/8/ 12, as a work
draft.

VI CE CHAI R KELLER obj ected for the purpose of discussion.

MR. PASCHELL explained that the changes proposed in Version |
would insert |anguage to expand the provisions to allow an
agreenent to provide services and include "comunity-based" [in
subsection (g)] to limt the provisions of the bill to only
| ocal | y based organi zati ons.

8:30:40 AM

REPRESENTATI VE SEATON asked if there are any |arge businesses
that offer those air anbulance services that would fall wunder
the nonprofit category, and "does that fall into this category,
as wel | ?"

MR, PASCHELL answered that currently, "they" can operate as a

| arge, non-profit health services organization, with a slightly
different set of rules. He said the purpose of adding

HOUSE STA COW TTEE - 8- March 15, 2012



"“conmuni ty-based” [in Version |I] is to ensure that HB 219 is not
intended to include statewi de or regional, |arge corporations.

REPRESENTATI VE SEATON asked M. Paschell to confirm that the
intent of the proposed legislation is to include comunity-based
organi zations that provide services within those communities.

MR PASCHELL answered that is correct.
8:32: 35 AM

MR. PASCHELL, in response to a question from Representative
Johansen, offered information relating to Chickaloon Fire
Service, which he said is in the Mtanuska-Susitna Borough, but
not wthin a fire district, and which operates as a
subscri pti on-based departnent. He said he does not know how
many subscribers the departnent has, but said the volunteers
provi de what they can for a renbte community. He said the Rura

Del tana Volunteer Fire Departnent, which serves the area outside
Delta Junction and currently has 31 nenbers, works with both the
city fire departnment and the Fort Geely Fire Departnent. He
relayed that the Gty of Delta Junction instigated HB 219,

because they had offered a service based on the aforenentioned
up-front fee, and were told by the Division of Insurance that
that is insurance. He said the Rural Deltana Volunteer Fire
Departnment operates on a strictly volunteer-basis, so the
proposed legislation could affect the departnment, but would not
do so under its current operating plan.

8:35:22 AM

MR. PASCHELL, in response to followup questions, said the 31
menbers of the Rural Deltana Volunteer Fire Departnent are nade
up of volunteer fire fighters, auxiliary nenbers, and board
menbers; a person is a nenber by joining and serving the
departnment. He said the reason that the Chickal oon Fire Service
may be affected by HB 219 is because the departnment's current
operations are subscription-based.

8: 38: 06 AM
VICE CHAIR KELLER offered his understanding that there has been
no response to the proposed legislation from insurance
conpani es.
8:38: 17 AM

HOUSE STA COW TTEE - 9- March 15, 2012



LINDA HALL, Director, Division of Insurance, Departnent of
Commerce, Community, & Econonmi c Devel opnent, indicated that the
division helped in the | anguage of the bill, because it felt the
original version would fall under the division's definition of
transacting insurance. She stated, "The idea of a subscription

service falls under the definition of insurance."” She drew
attention to a letter in the commttee packet, [dated 9/9/08

from Sarah MNMNair-Gove, an actuary with the departnent], in
response to a question [about the relation of fire protection
subscription service and insurance]. She indicated that the
answer provided is nuch of what has pronpted HB 219, which would
al | ow smal |, comuni t y- based or gani zati ons to col | ect

subscription anobunts of noney in order to provide services to
their communities. She offered her understanding that it is not

the intent of the sponsor to exenpt |arge, comer ci al
organi zations that provide nedical transport services. She
st at ed:

It's a policy for this body to determ ne whether you
want these to have regulation under the Division of
| nsurance. ... If you have consuner conplaints, there
is another branch that wll see those: ... the
Consuner Protection Section in the Departnent of Law
If it doesn't fall under our title, then that section
does take consumer conplaints and investigate them
So, it's not like they wll just fall through the
cracks.

M5. HALL said the division's concern is, for exanple, that i
sonmeone pays for anbul ance service, then that service will stil
be in business several years |ater.

f
I

8:41: 28 AM

REPRESENTATI VE  GRUENBERG asked if exenpting these fire
departnments from Title 21 would have any potential unintended
consequences.

M5. HALL answered that she is not aware of any. She said she
thinks Version | was intended to draw tighter |ines around what
is being exenpted and to nmake it comunity-based. She
reiterated that if these entities are not regulated under Title
21, there would still be a place for a harmed consunmer to go to
seek relief through the system

HOUSE STA COW TTEE -10- March 15, 2012



REPRESENTATI VE GRUENBERG said that is satisfactory, but asked
that the division let the legislature know pronmptly if it
becones aware of any uni ntended consequences in the future.

M5. HALL acqui esced.
8:44: 42 AM

REPRESENTATI VE GRUENBERG said he thinks the bill has nerit. He
asked if there are any other entities that |egislature should
consi der exenpting?

M5. HALL said she cannot think of any at this tine. |In response
to Representative Guenberg, she said the division has no bills
before the |l egislature this session.

REPRESENTATI VE GRUENBERG t hanked Ms. Hall for her service and
noted that she is about to retire.

8:47: 53 AM

REPRESENTATI VE SEATON offered his understanding that "the
prospective recipient of the services was within the comunity,"”
but noted that the bill does not state that. He suggested
adding "within the community"” follow ng "prospective recipient
of the services".

M5. HALL said she thinks the intent is there already; however,
she said the |anguage Representative Seaton suggested would
clarify that intent. She indicated the word "local" was
considered during early discussions of proposed bill |anguage,
but was not used.

8:50: 25 AM
M5. HALL, in response to a question from Representative Johansen

regarding municipality size, said that while HB 219 does not
specify that Anchorage would not be included, she thinks the

intent of the bill is to benefit smaller comunities. She
ventured that the intent could be clarified in the |anguage of
the bill. In response to Vice Chair Keller, she confirned that

such clarification would be necessary only if the intent was to
excl ude large nunicipalities.

8:53:21 AM

HOUSE STA COW TTEE -11- March 15, 2012



VI CE CHAIR KELLER questioned why a large nunicipality should be
restricted, because he pointed out that there may be a subset
within a large nunicipality.

8:54: 07 AM

REPRESENTATI VE GRUENBERG recol |l ected that the Cty of Anchorage
used to have a volunteer fire departnent, but does not have one
currently. He said he would not like to "bring them back under
the ... [Division] of Insurance” wthout finding out if "they
would want or feel that they ought to be regulated.™ He said
input from the Cty of Anchorage is needed, particularly
regarding the effect on Eagle River.

8:56:11 AM

M5. HALL said [the division] does not regulate fire departnents
or anbul ances. She said HB 219 would regulate the selling of
subscription services, which is an insurance product. The

proposed | egi sl ati on proposes exenpting such a product for snall
communities that may run a nedical transport service or a
volunteer fire departnment that is not funded. She said she
assunmes the Anchorage Fire Department is funded "in sonebody's
budget . "

REPRESENTATI VE GRUENBERG clarified that he is concerned about
the Chugiak and Eagle River volunteer organizations, because

they are not "as covered by the municipal fire departnent.” He
said he wants to know how the bill would affect them He
stated, "I agree with the vice chairman on this one."

8:58: 33 AM

REPRESENTATI VE JOHANSEN noted that in the last commttee of
referral, Representative Berta Gardner had asked the sponsor if
he woul d oppose |anguage that would allow a fire departnent to
require subscription service in comunities where property
owners were already paying property taxes. He said that brought
to mnd the borough of Ketchikan, within which there are two

pr of essi onal fire departments and t wo vol unt eer fire
depart nments. He said "everybody" pays property taxes, and city
residents pay city taxes. Represent ati ve Johansen rel ated that
when a fire is big enough, a city departnment will cross over

city lines into the borough's jurisdiction to help out. He said
he would like nore tine to figure out all the "noving parts"” to
the bill.

HOUSE STA COW TTEE -12- March 15, 2012



9:00: 49 AM

REPRESENTATI VE SEATON said he does not think anybody is talking
about a nandatory agreenent, and he suggested using the phrase
"a solicitation or a voluntary agreenent” in the |anguage of HB
219. He asked Ms. Hall for her opinion.

9:02: 23 AM

M5. HALL said she has not thought about that possibility and is
not certain she is the one to give that advice. Notw thstanding
that, she ventured that if the conmttee wants to ensure the
solicitations cannot turn into mandatory assessnents, then "it
probably should say so."

9: 03: 00 AM

VICE CHAIR KELLER renoved his objection to the notion to adopt
the proposed commttee substitute (CS), Version 27-LS0638\I,
Bailey, 3/8/12, as a work draft. There being no further
obj ection, Version | was before the conmttee.

9:03:47 AM

MR. PASCHELL, in response to Representative Johansen, said he
has held discussions with nunerous departnents around the state
about how the bill would inpact them He tal ked about a simlar
plan used in his honme town in North Carolina. He offered his
understanding that the Minicipality of Anchorage has vol unteer
fire departnents in Grdwod and Chugi ak. He said the Fairbanks
North Star Borough has a city-run nunicipal departnent that
operates within the City of Fairbanks and nonprofit entities
that operate throughout the borough, providing contractual
services throughout the borough, wth the exception of North
Pol e, which has nmunicipality-provided services. He offered his
under standing that the borough does the billing for services and
pays the private non-profit entities a fee; therefore, it would
be possible for the borough to set a policy such that "if you
pay us $100, we won't bill you if we go out."

MR. PASCHELL, regarding nutual aid, said, for exanple, nost fire
departnents tend to respond to other agencies' needs. He said
work is being done by the legislature to inprove "that
situation"” statew de. He said the focus is on how to get base

f undi ng. He said that in the previous commttee of referral's
hearing of HB 219, Representative Berta Gardner had used the
term "double dipping." M. Paschell said that occurs in the

HOUSE STA COW TTEE -13- March 15, 2012



City of Fairbanks, where the city funds the fire departnent, but
charges when an EMS call is nmade. He offered an exanple. He
concl uded:

W're not trying to address any of those types of

t hi ngs. It's only a way to say if you charge then we
can provide noney up front and it not be insurance.
So, we're trying not to expand ... any services or

change how any of the services are taking place.
9:09: 01 AM

MR. PASCHELL, in response to Representative Johansen, said he
has not had direct comrunication with the Al aska Minici pal
League (AM.) regarding HB 219. He said he does not see the
proposed |l egislation as directly affecting AML. He related that
he did speak to a fire chief who is also an AM. nenber, and he
said he could follow up with him

REPRESENTATI VE JOHANSEN i ndi cated that he would be interested in
heari ng feedback from AM.. He asked if any other volunteer fire
departnment across the state, other than [the Rural Deltana
Vol unteer Fire Departnment and Chickaloon Fire Service], had
of fered feedback regarding HB 219.

MR. PASCHELL said the inpetus for the proposed |egislation cane
from the City of Delta Junction. He surmsed that sone
departnents nmay not want to speak out because they don't want to
broadcast that they are already using a system that could be
perceived as violating insurance |aws. He noted that he has
spoken with the Salcha [Volunteer Fire Departnment], which is in
support of [HB 219].

REPRESENTATI VE JOHANSEN said he is astonished by what he just
heard, and he expects that if HB 219 does not pass, then the
Division of Insurance will "figure out all of these people that
are runni ng under the radar."

9:13:13 AM

M5. HALL, in response to Representative Guenberg stated her
understanding that if insurance is available, then the conpanies
that sell the subscription plan bill the insurance, keep the
proceeds, and will not bill the balance if there are inadequate
limts of insurance. She added, "So, the insurance conpany's

payi ng, as well as the subscriber."”

HOUSE STA COW TTEE -14- March 15, 2012



9:14:17 AM

REPRESENTATI VE SEATON suggested a conceptual anendnent to add
"Within the community”, following "recipient of the services",
at the end of lines 8 and 12, on page 1 of Version |

VICE CHAIR KELLER asked Representative Seaton to hold off on
maki ng a notion to adopt that anmendment in order to wait for the
chair's return

9:15:41 AM

REPRESENTATI VE SEATON said he would also like to change "an
agreenent” to "a voluntary agreenent”, on page 1, lines 5 and 9.
He said he would wait until the next hearing of HB 219 to npbve

t hat anendnment.
9:16: 33 AM

REPRESENTATI VE PETERSEN suggested asking Legislative Legal and
Research Services to |look at those two anendnent suggestions and
let the conmttee know whether the changes would produce the
desired results.

VI CE CHAIR KELLER said the bill sponsor could take care of that.
9:16: 58 AM

REPRESENTATI VE JCOHANSEN enphasi zed that he wants the inportant
issues put on the table before the conmmttee hears the bill
again. He said he thinks of insurance as sonething necessary to
have in case sonething bad happens and it involves "big noney
and big risks."

9:18: 05 AM

M5. HALL said she was shocked at the previous bill hearing to
hear testinony that subscription services were being sold. She
described the awkwardness of having both herself and those
offering fire services in the sane room She said the division
does not regulate the services, but does have a definition of
i nsurance that "brings the subscription pieces under our Title."
She said there is one air anbul ance service today that has an
actual insurance program because it found soneone to wite a
backstop, which allows the entity to continue its subscription
servi ces.

HOUSE STA COW TTEE - 15- March 15, 2012



9:20:17 AM

REPRESENTATI VE JOHANSEN expressed concern that in an unorganized
area "that has a volunteer deal,"” if there is a |law suit and no
i nsurance, then the state would have to cover that.

REPRESENTATI VE GRUENBERG asked Representative Johansen if he is
consi dering an anendnent .

REPRESENTATI VE JOHANSEN confirned that he is.

REPRESENTATI VE CRUENBERG asked Representative Johansen to |et
him know if he decides to do that. He then asked the sponsor to
"check if this is going to occur with G rdwod and Chugi ak."

9:22:16 AM

REPRESENTATI VE SEATON remarked that in the Kenai Peninsula
Borough there are nmultiple cities and fire service areas, and he
cautioned against excluding by area when smaller nonprofit
servi ce conpanies may be involved in the areas.

REPRESENTATI VE CGRUENBERG said he would like the time to be able
to discuss with his conmmunity the anmendnent that Representative
Johansen may offer, before the anmendnent is offered before the
conmittee.

MR. PASCHELL stated that he does not think that these
departments realized that charging subscriptions and offering
the services violated the insurance | aws. He said those
departnents at this point are trying to figure out what to do.
9:24:51 AM

VI CE CHAIR KELLER opined that there is too nuch regul ation. He
said he thinks the bill is good, and he recommended that it be
kept as broad as possi bl e.

9:25:12 AM

VI CE CHAI R KELLER cl osed public testinony.

9: 25: 30 AM

REPRESENTATI VE GRUENBERG announced that he would take it upon
hi msel f to check with Chugi ak and G rdwood.

HOUSE STA COW TTEE -16- March 15, 2012



[ HB 219 was hel d over.]

SCR 18- RAQUL WALLENBERG REMEMBRANCE DAY

9:25:52 AM

VI CE CHAI R KELLER announced that the final order of busi ness was
SENATE CONCURRENT RESOLUTION NO. 18, Establishing August 4,
2012, as Raoul Wallenberg Renenbrance Day.

9:26: 01 AM

SENATOR FRED DYSON, Alaska State Legislature, as sponsor,
presented SCR 18. He stated that over nuch of the Wstern
Worl d, August 4, 2012, will be Raoul Wallenberg Renmenbrance Day.
He stated that Raoul Wallenberg is listed in The Guinness Wrld
Book of Records as having saved nore people than any known
person in recorded history. Senat or Dyson said the concurrent
resolution would set aside just one day for this recognition.
He opined that holding up heroes for all to enulate is a worthy
effort.

9:27:13 AM

REPRESENTATI VE JOHANSEN said he did not know about this story
until reading the information before the neeting. He said Raou
Wal | enberg was an anmzing person and he stated support for SCR
18, but said it cannot possibly enconpass all that the man did.

9:28: 14 AM

REPRESENTATI VE CGRUENBERG said he is a co-sponsor of HCR 18, and
he asked if there is sonething that could be done to get US
Congress to make this a national day.

SENATOR DYSON offered his understanding that currently there are
ot her efforts underway to do that very thing, and simlar things
are being done in other states. As a point of personal
interest, he relayed that [the late fornmer] U S. Congressman Tom
Lantos of California was one of the nmen rescued by Raou

Wal | enber g. He said he +thinks Representative G uenberg's
suggestion is a good one, and he said he would follow up on it.

REPRESENTATI VE GRUENBERG said forner U.S. Congressman Lantos nmay
be the only Hol ocaust survivor to have served in Congress.

HOUSE STA COW TTEE -17- March 15, 2012



SENATOR DYSON said he thinks that is true. He said he just
received word that there is a resolution in Congress.

REPRESENTATI VE GRUENBERG suggested adding | anguage in SCR 18 to
urge Congress to proclaimthis as a national day.

SENATOR DYSON said he would prefer no changes be nade to the
| anguage of the proposed concurrent resolution, because of
timng.

9:30: 17 AM

REPRESENTATI VE PETERSEN said he appreciates the proposed
| egi slation, and said he is wlling to nmake a noti on.

9: 30: 39 AM

REPRESENTATI VE JOHANSEN renarked that there would be no big
heroes wi thout great adversity, and this resolution is inportant
for those generations that may not have experienced great
adversity.

9:32:11 AM

REPRESENTATI VE KELLER said he has read that Americans are not as
concerned about Internet privacy, but Europeans who have "a nore
i medi ate rem nder" are nore concer ned.

9:32:49 AM

REPRESENTATI VE PETERSEN noved to report SCR 18 out of committee
with individual recomendations and the acconpanying fiscal
notes. There being no objection, SCR 18 was reported out of the
House State Affairs Standing Conmtt ee.

9:33: 30 AM

ADJ OURNNMENT

There being no further business before the commttee, the House
State Affairs Standing Committee neeting was adjourned at 9:33
a. m

HOUSE STA COW TTEE - 18- March 15, 2012



